

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING MINUTES December 22nd, 2014

6:00 pm

Plympton Town House Community Meeting Room

Approved1.5.15

Present: Chairman Mark Russo and Colleen Thompson. Mr. Henry -absent Chairman Russo called the meeting to order at 6:07 pm. Mr. Russo opened meeting with "ground rules" and a moment of silence.

Class II License Renewals:

- The following Class II Licenses are up for renewal. Alby's Salvage, Alcar Auto Sales, Carey Auto, Competition Auto Body, Motorsports, Plympton Cycles, Plympton Motors, Plympton Sand & Gravel, Plympton Service & Repair.
- Alby's Salvage is also up for Class III renewal and Scrap Metal license renewal.

VOTED: Mr. Russo made motion to approve and renew all Class II renewals/Class III renewal/Scrap Metal License renewal. Second Ms. Thompson 2/0. Mr. Henry absent.

Common Victualler License:

• Village Café is up for their Common Vicutaller License renewal.

VOTED: Ms. Thompson made motion to approve and renew Common Victualler License for Village Café. Second Mr. Russo 2/0. Mr. Henry absent.

Electronic Communication Policy:

• Mr. Pleau stated that Conservation Committee has been issued new town email addresses. The rest of the boards/committees will be issued next week.

Town Coordinator:

- Mr. Pleau stated that Town House had Verizon issues the past couple weeks. It was mostly affecting the main line. Verizon came out to look at it and fixed the issue.
- Mr. Pleau received a letter from the Attorney General's office regarding a suit with the State of MA vs. Verizon. The case found that the Town of Plympton is owed \$1.50.

Correspondence:

- Plympton-Halifax Express.
- Letter informing BOS that Plympton's oldest resident, Lorraine Gardner Plumb passed away at the age of 102.
- Resource Controls- private well sampling results.
- Mass DOT- Utility Maintenance Permit.
- Holiday Card from Old Colony Planning Council.
- Letter from Massasoit College listing their Spring 2015 courses.
- Comcast Connections newsletter.
- Letter from Carver Police Dept. thanking Police Chief, Patrick Dillon for the donation of police cruiser radios.
- Complimentary internet speed assessment from Comcast.

Resource Controls:

- Brian Emory from Resource Controls was present at meeting. He would like approval from BOS to install two monitoring wells on 266 Main Street. Their main goal is to see if any gasoline migrated into that area. They would obtain ground water samples and have them monitored by a lab. The monitoring wells would not cause a safety hazard and would be covered by manholes.
- Mr. Russo asked Mr. Emory how long would the wells be there. Mr. Emory stated it would be at least a couple years. Mr. Emory also let BOS know that they would go in and install well project in one day. They would need police detail to help direct traffic.
- Ms. Thompson asked if heavy equipment would be involved, possibly causing harm to the town green. Mr. Emory confirmed that they use a track mounted machine, that is fairly small and it wouldn't cause any harm to the grass.

VOTED: Mr. Russo made motion to grant Resource Controls permission to install two monitoring wells on 266 Main Street. Second Ms. Thompson 2/0. Mr. Henry -absent

Land Donation:

• Linda Leddy from the Conservation Committee and Open Space Committee was present at tonight's meeting. She was thrilled to let BOS know that Roger O'Neil gifted the Town of Plympton 16 acres of land on Ring Road. (which gives access to Cato's Ridge) Linda said this land/marsh has wildlife and very attractive features. Linda and the Conservation Committee are very grateful to Mr. O'Neil for this donation. Town Coordinator, Dale asked Linda if we need to go to Town Meeting regarding land donation. Linda, advised by Town Counsel said it does not need to go to Town Meeting. Conservation Commission will pay title exam and legal fees out of their own committee budget.

VOTED: Ms. Thompson made motion to accept land donation to the O'Neil property subject to Town Counsel's approval of the title to the property. Second Mr. Russo 2/0. Mr. Henry -absent

Future BOS Meeting Schedule:

• Next BOS meeting is scheduled for 1/5/15. At 6 pm. BOS will go back to weekly meetings in January.

Mr. Russo informed everyone that this was going to be the last meeting recorded by Michelle, from Comcast. BOS will truly miss her and wishes her the best. Mr. Russo wished everyone a wonderful holiday season and New Year.

Respectively submitted,

Vonie

Kristen LeVangie Board of Selectmen, Assistant

All Meeting Minutes are sent electronically to Town Clerk's Office and are posted on the Town website. A paper copy and electronic version is on file with the Selectmen's Office.

TOWN WEBSITE: www.town.plympton.ma.us

SELECTMENS' ASSISTANT: Selectmen.assistant@town.plympton.ma.us